
From: Duquette-Hoffman, Jason 

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:47 AM 

To: 'Mykayla Minock' 

Cc: London, Sarah; Farnsworth, Karen 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request re: Lexington Law 

Attachments: Lyngklip Lexington Law response.pdf 

 

Mykayla, 

 

Attached please find records in response to your request dated January 

22, 2018.  Personal contact  

information has been redacted pursuant to 1 VSA 317(c)(7).  If you feel 

information has been withheld in  

error, you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney General Josh Diamond.   

 

Best Regards, 

 

Jason Duquette-Hoffman 

Program Coordinator 

 

Vermont Attorney General's Office 

Consumer Assistance Program 

 

(802) 656-3183 CONSUMER HOTLINE 

(802) 656-8755 DIRECT LINE 

(802) 304-1014 FAX 

 

consumer.vermont.gov 

 

State of Vermont 

Office of the Attorney General 

Consumer Assistance Program  

109 State St.  

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 

 

 

From: Mykayla Minock [mailto:MykaylaM@MichiganConsumerLaw.com]   

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:30 PM  

To: Duquette-Hoffman, Jason <jason.duquette-hoffman@vermont.gov>  

Subject: FOIA Request re: Lexington Law  

Sensitivity: Private 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Attached please find a copy of our FOIA request concerning Lexington Law.  

Please be sure to contact  

our firm with any questions or concerns you may have.  

 

Thanks,   

Mykayla Minock 

Legal Secretary for the firm,  

Lyngklip & Associates,  

Consumer Law Center, PLC 

248-208-8864 
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